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Key to sections of the Official Information Act 1982 under which information has been withheld.

Certain information in this document has been withheld under one or more of the following
sections of the Official Information Act, as applicable:

[11  9(2)(a) - to protect the privacy of natural persons, including deceased people;

[2] 9(2)(k) - to prevent the disclosure of official information for improper gain or improper
advantage.

Where information has been withheld, a numbered reference to the applicable section of the
Official Information Act has been made, as listed above. For example, a [1] appearing where
information has been withheld in a release document refers to section 9(2)(a).

In preparing this Information Release, the Treasury has considered the public interest
considerations in section 9(1) of the Official Information Act.



From: Angus & Genine Chambers [1]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 6:51 PM
To: TWG Submissions

Subject: Capital gains

Hi There,

| am appalled at the thought of this capital gains tax. It is grossly unfair when some groups in NZ running businesses
don’t pay tax due to their ethnicity when citizens who are looking to improve their income (including retirement
income) are penalised! This is really apartheid in reverse! It really looks as though you are targeting property owners
who have worked hard to achieve what they have.

This is totally unacceptable to everyday Kiwis who are hardworking, seldom complain and who are getting fed up
with this nonsense.

Kind Regards

Angus & Genine Chambers



